
neon 
June 23, 2017 

RE: Liuhuid CuhU' ,Vr»iv I'il^m's revision , <,{ iwo (>; loj-

This letter is intended to assist you in satisfying your obligations under the Children's Television Aet of 
1990 and the Federal Communications Commission's (FCC) regulations relating thereto in connection 
with your carriage of Comcast New Fngland Cable News ("NECN") for Quarter 2 of 2017. 

NECN service does not currently contain any "children's programming" (as defined by the FCC), and 
we have no current intention of adding such programming. In the event, however, that the service does 
contain any "children's programming" after the date hereof, such programming will not contain 
"commercial matter" (as defined by the FCC) that, when added to the "commercial matter" you may 
insert under our affiliation agreement, exceeds applicable limits. 

Best regards, 

Maggie Baxter 

NBCUniversal;2850013vl 
160 WELLS AVENUE NEWTON, MA 02459 617 630 5000 



neon 
JuneJ3. 2017 

RE: Sew England Cable IScws \cT\vork-Closed Cuptioninu 

This letter is intended to assist you in satisfying your obligations under the Section 79.1 of Title 47 of the 

Code of Federal Regulations regarding Closed Captioning in connection with your carriage of Comcast 

New England Cable News ("NECN") for Quarter 2 of 2017. 

NECN hereby certifies that it has met the Closed Captioning requirements pursuant to the Federal 

Commission's closed captioning rules applicable to it for Quarter 2 of 2017. 

Best regards, 

Maggie Baxter 

NBCUniversal:2850013vl 
160 WELLS AVENUE NEWTON. MA 02459 617.630.5000 


